
 
 

State of Hawaii 
Department of Health 

Adult Mental Health Division 
 
 

Addendum 1 
 

November 9, 2011 
 

To 
 

Request for Proposals 
 

RFP No. HTH 420-4-12 
Homeless Outreach and Interim Case 

Management Services  
Island of Hawaii 

  
 
 
 
 

Proposal Deadline 
November 17, 2011 

 



                                                                                                                   RFP # HTH 420-4-12 
Addendum 1 

November 9, 2011 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

To 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Homeless Outreach and Interim Case Management Services  

Island of Hawaii 
RFP No. HTH 420-4-12 

 
 
The Department of Health, Adult Mental Health Division is issuing this addendum to  
RFP No. 420-4-12, Homeless Outreach and Interim Case Management Services, Island of 
Hawaii for the purposes of: 
 

 Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of  
October 26, 2011 and written questions subsequently submitted in 
accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.   

 
 Amending the RFP. 

 
 Final Revised Proposals 

 
The proposal submittal deadline: 
 

 is amended to <new date>. 
 

 is not amended. 
 

 for Final Revised Proposals is <date>. 
 
Attached is (are): 
 

 A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of 
clarification of the RFP requirements. 

 
 Amendments to the RFP. 

 
 Details of the request for final revised proposals.  

 
 
If you have any questions, contact: 
Ms. Betty Uyema 
Telephone: (808) 586-8281 
Facsimile:  (808) 586-4745 
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Responses to Questions Raised by Applicants 
For RFP No. HTH 420-4-12, Homeless Outreach and  

Interim Case Management Services 
Island of Hawaii 

 
 
1. Question: 
 Does the AMHD have a sample template to track potential consumers? 
 
 Answer: 
 No. 
 
 
2. Question: 
 Can an applicant propose less than 200 consumers and later request an increase on 
 the number of consumers? 
 
 Answer: 
 Yes, an applicant may propose to provide service to less than 200 consumers.   
 
 
3. Question: 
 Can the AMHD provide an estimated staff to consumer ratio? 
 
 Answer: 

Since this is a cost reimbursement contract, the DIVISION did not want to 
prescribe how an applicant would propose to deliver the services outlined in this 
RFP.  
 

 
4. Question: 
 Who is the service director assigned to this RFP? 
 
 Answer: 

The DIVISION is restructuring its services, and at this time, Dr. Edward Suarez is 
responsible for the interim case management portion of the service.   

 
 
5. Question: 
 The allocated budget of $100,000 seems rather small after factoring 
 personnel costs for the Homeless Outreach Specialist, a Mental Health 
 Professional (MHP) and the Qualified Mental Health Professional (QMHP). Is 
 there any possibility that the funding will increase? 
 
 Answer: 
 At this time, we do not anticipate the funding to increase for this island. 


